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From: AOA@navcanada.ca[SMTP:AOA@NAVCANADA.CA]
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 9:09:56 AM

To: Aviation, Operations; AirNotifications.Montreal@tsb.gc.ca;
aoa@navcanada.ca

Subject: AOR_Ref_No_177575-V1

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:
177575-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2014-08-04 00:00 (z)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2014-08-05 13:08 (2)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
Québec FIC / FIC de Québec

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:
CYRP - CARP

Location description / Description du lieu:
Summary description / Description sommaire:

UFO sighting in Carp and Kinburn, ON area. Object was silver, like a balloon with mechanical grooves. It had 4 blinking lights underneath (2 in
front, 2 behind). It was clear and noticeable.

There were no aircraft involved. / Aucun aéronef n'était en cause.

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.
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